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Subject Fw: Selection trials for preparing P.U. Campus Cricket (M) team on ﬁ’fﬁ}
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by coaching camp and Inter College tournament.
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---------- Forwarded Message ----------- \
From: "Campus Sports" <campussports@pu.ac.in> \
To: director_cc@pu.ac.in "SI

Cc: dsw@pu.ac.in, dui@pu.ac.in
Sent: Thu, 14 Sep 2023 14:41:58 +0530
Subject: Selection trials for preparing P.U. Campus Cricket (M) team on 18-09-2023 at 2.30 p.m., for Inter

College tournament 2023-24, followed by coaching camp and Inter College tournament.

Respected Madam,
Kindly circulate the information given below to all the teaching departments of P.U.,

Campus.

Subject: Selection trials for preparing P.U. Campus Cricket (M) team on 18-09-2023 at 2.30
p.m., for Inter College tournament 2023-24, followed by coaching camp and Inter College

tournament.

The selection trials for preparing P.U. Campus Cricket (M) team for Inter College
tournament 2023-24 will be held on 18-09-2023 at 2,30 p.m., followed by coaching camp till
| the start of the tournament. All the Chairpersons are requested to kindly intimate the
! students to submit the following documents, if selected for the P.U. campus team.

4 Copy of Identity Card of department
i 10th , 12th and Graduation DMC

Aadhaar Card
Migration (if Graduate from other University)

Colored Photocopy of first page of Bank Pass

~ of Player only
One Passport size photograph

book or Cancelled cheque in the name

.:Fﬁdr further enquiry please contact Mr. Girish Bhanot 9814604801 P.U., Campus Cricket

Coach

. ,'.m'zwmwmm@mmwg
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